

1 [Parking Meter Rates.]

2

3 **Ordinance approving parking meter rates.**

4 Note: Additions are *italic; Times New Roman*; deletions  
5 are ~~*strikethrough italic; Times New Roman*~~  
6 Board amendment additions are double underlined.  
7 Board amendment deletions are ~~strikethrough normal~~.

8 Be it ordained by the People of the City and County of San Francisco:

9 Section 1. Article 12 of the San Francisco Traffic Code is hereby amended by  
10 amending Sections 203.1 to 203.4, to read as follows:

11 SEC. 203.1. PARKING METER RATES—PARKING METER AREA NUMBER ONE.

12 The rates for parking meters in Parking Meter Area Number One shall be as follows:

13 (a) A five-cent piece (nickel) shall allow a parking time period of ~~two~~ one and one half-  
14 minutes following the deposit of such coin, and such deposit of five-cent pieces may be  
15 repeated for a like period of time until the maximum time of the parking meter has been  
16 expended; or

17 (b) A ten-cent piece (dime) shall allow a parking time period of ~~four~~ three minutes  
18 following the deposit of such coin, and such deposit of ten-cent pieces may be repeated for a  
19 like period of time until the maximum time of the parking meter has been expended; or

20 (c) A twenty-five cent piece (quarter) shall allow a parking time period of ~~10~~ seven and  
21 one-half minutes following the deposit of such coin, and such deposit of quarters may be  
22 repeated for a like period of time until the maximum time of the parking meter has been  
23 expended.

24

25

1 (d) The maximum time period permitted for parking at any parking meter, whether  
2 operational or broken, on the posted days and during the posted hours of its operation shall  
3 correspond to the time designated on the parking meter.  
4

5 SEC. 203.2. PARKING METER RATES—PARKING METER AREA NUMBER TWO.

6 The rates for parking meters in Parking Meter Area Number Two shall be as follows:

7 (a) A five-cent piece (nickel) shall allow a parking time period of ~~three~~ two minutes  
8 following the deposit of such coin, and such deposit of five-cent pieces may be repeated for a  
9 like period of time until the maximum time of the parking meter has been expended; or

10 (b) A ten-cent piece (dime) shall allow a parking time period of ~~six~~ four minutes following  
11 the deposit of such coin, and such deposit of ten-cent pieces may be repeated for a like  
12 period of time until the maximum time of the parking meter has been expended; or

13 (c) A twenty-five cent piece (quarter) shall allow a parking time period of ~~15~~ ten minutes  
14 following the deposit of such coin, and such deposit of quarters may be repeated for a like  
15 period of time until the maximum time of the parking meter has been expended.

16 (d) The maximum time period permitted for parking at any parking meter, whether  
17 operational or broken, on the posted days and during the posted hours of its operation shall  
18 correspond to the maximum time designated on the parking meter  
19

20 SEC. 203.3. PARKING METER RATES—PARKING METER AREA NUMBER THREE.

21 The rates for parking meters in Parking Meter Area Number Three shall be as follows:

22 (a) A five-cent piece (nickel) shall allow a parking time period of ~~six~~ three minutes  
23 following the deposit of such coin, and such deposit of five-cent pieces may be repeated for a  
24 like period of time until the maximum time of the parking meter has been expended; or  
25

1 (b) A ten-cent piece (dime) shall allow a parking time period of ~~12~~ six minutes following  
2 the deposit of such coin, and such deposit of ten-cent pieces may be repeated for a like  
3 period of time until the maximum time of the parking meter has been expended; or

4 (c) A twenty-five cent piece (quarter) shall allow a parking time period of ~~30~~ fifteen  
5 minutes following the deposit of such coin, and such deposit of twenty-five cent pieces may  
6 be repeated for a like period of time until the maximum time of the parking meter has been  
7 expended. ~~For 15-minute parking meters, the maximum time allowed following the deposit of a 25-~~  
8 ~~cent piece shall be 15 minutes.~~

9 (d) The maximum time period permitted for parking at any parking meter, whether  
10 operational or broken, on the posted days and during the posted hours of its operation shall  
11 correspond to the time designated on the parking meter.

12

13 SEC. 203.4. PARKING METER RATES—PARKING METER AREA NUMBER FOUR.

14 The rates for parking meters in Parking Meter Area Number Four shall be as follows:

15 (a) A five-cent piece (nickel) shall allow a parking time period of ~~three~~ two minutes  
16 following the deposit of such coin, and such deposit of five-cent pieces may be repeated for a  
17 like period of time until the maximum time of the parking meter has been expended; or

18 (b) A ten-cent piece (dime) shall allow a parking time period of ~~six~~ four minutes following  
19 the deposit of such coin, and such deposit of ten-cent pieces may be repeated for a like  
20 period of time until the maximum time of the parking meter has been expended; or

21 (c) A twenty-five cent piece (quarter) shall allow a parking time period of ~~15~~ ten minutes  
22 following the deposit of such coin, and such deposit of quarters may be repeated for a like  
23 period of time until the maximum time of the parking meter has been expended.

24

25

1 (d) The maximum time period permitted for parking at any parking meter, whether  
2 operational or broken, on the posted days and during the posted hours of its operation shall  
3 correspond to the time designated on the parking meter.

4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25

APPROVED AS TO FORM:  
DENNIS HERRERA, City Attorney

By: \_\_\_\_\_  
ATTORNEY'S NAME  
Deputy City Attorney